
right to raise the matter in the General Assembly. 

Mr. CoTE (Canada) proposed that each item 
should be voted upon separately in the Committee. 
The Chinese representative would have an oppor
tunity of raising the question in the General 
Assembly by moving an amendment to the total 
budget. 

l\1r. HsiA (China) observed that the point at 
issue was the question of a two-thirds majority, 
which affected the General Assembly. The item 
should be voted on separately, both in the present 
Committee and in the General Assembly. 

A voie was iaken by show of hands on ihe 
additional iiems meniioned (documeni AJC.5j217). 

The result was as follows : 
Pari 1, section 1 

ln Favour Against Abstentions 

The General Assembly in 
Europe, $1,047,875.. . . . . . 30 8 3 

Special Committee on Infor
mation transmitted undcr 
Article 73 (e) $6,440... . . . 36 

Interim Committee of the 
General Assembly, $169,500 29 

Pari 11, section 6. 
Temporary Commission on 

Korea, $533,280 ......... 30 

Special Committee on the 
Greek Qucstion, $538,600. 27 

The meeting rose at 5.56 p.m. 

1 

6 

6 

6 

HUNDRED AND FIRST 
MEETING 

3 

5 

4 

5 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Tuesday, 
18 November 1947, ai 11 a.m. 

Chairman: Justice Sir Fazl ALI (lndia). 

II 0. Working Capital Fund : amend
ment proposed by the United 
States delegation to the draft 
resolution of the Advisory Com
mittee (documents AjC.SjW.41j 
Rev. 1, AjC.SjW.47jRev.l Add.l 
and A/336) 

Mr. STONE (United States of America) pointed 
out that if advances to the Free Territory of 
Trieste were called for in 1948, it would have been 
possible for the Secretary-General to provide 
them under the terms of the resolution on unfore
seen and extraordinary expenses. For a sum 
exceeding $2,000,000 the concurrence of the 
Advisory Committee would be needed, and it 
had therefore lJeen thought advisable to make 

Sinon il se reserve le droit de soulever la question 
a l'Assemblee generale. 

M. CoTE (Canada) propose que Ia Commission 
mette aux voix chaque poste separement. Le 
representant de la Chine aura la possibilite de 
soulever Ia question a l' Assemblee generale en 
soumettant un amendemcnt sur !'ensemble du 
budget. 

M. HsiA (Chine) fait remarquer que Ia question 
dont il s'agit est celle de Ia majorite des deux 
tiers, qui concerne l'Assemblee generale. Ce poste 
devrait etre vote separement, tant a la Cinquieme 
Commission qu'a l'Assemblee generale. 

On procede a un voie a main levee sur les posies 
supplemeniaires meniionnes ci-dessom (documeni 
AjC.5j217). 

Le resultat du vole est le suivant : 
Titrc 1, chapilre 1 

Pour Contre Abstenlions 

Session ele 1' Assemblee 
generale en Europe ; 
1.047.875 dollars 30 8 3 

Commission speciale sur 
Ies renseignements, 
transmis en vertu de 
1' Article 73 e), 
6.!!0 dollars 36 

Commission interimaire 
de 1' Assemblee gene-
rale ; 169.500 dollars 29 

Titrc 11, chapitre 6 
Commission temporaire 

pour la Coree, 
533.280 dollars 30 

Commission speciale pour 
Ia question grecque, 
538.600 tlollars 27 

1 

6 

6 

6 

La seance est levee a 17 h. 56. 

CENT-UNI~ME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Succcss, New- York, 
lc mardi 18 novcmbre 1947, a 11 heures. 

Presidenl: Sir Fazl ALI (Inde). 

3 

5 

4 

5 

II 0. Fonds de roulement : amende
men~ propose par Ia delegation 
des Etats-Unis au projet de reso
lution du Comite consultatif 
(documents AjC.SjW.47jRev.l, 
AjC.S/W.47jRev.l Add.l etA/336) 

lVL STONE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) fait 
remarquer que, au cas ou il serait necessaire 
en 1948 de faire des avances de fonds au Territoire 
libre de Trieste, Ie Secretaire general aurait pu 
faire des previsions a cet effet conformement a 
la resolution sur Ies depenses imprevues et 
extraordinaires. Pour une somme depassant deux 
millions de dollars, l'accord du Comite consultatif 
serait necessaire ; on a donc estime opportun de 

480 



prov1sron for the contingent liability under a 
special resolution, since if was of an exceptional 
character and required careful consideration 
on the part of the Fifth Committee. 

On 10 .J anuary 19.17 the Security Council had 
accepted the responsibilities devolving upon it 
under the Treaty of Peace with Italy, ineluding 
that of maintaining public order and security 
\Vithin the Territory. 

At its meeting in April 1947 the Council of 
Foreign Ministers had proposed a method of 
meeting certain emergency needs that might 
arise in thc transitional period following the 
appointment of a Governor. It had estimated 
those needs at a sum amounting to $5,000,000, 
which sum would provide the foreign exchange 
required for essential imports. 

At a previous meeting of the Committee it had 
been asked whether the advances would he 
regardcd as loans. The authors of the amend
ment had used the word "repayments " on the 
assumption that the Secretary-General would 
negotiate the advances on the hasis that repay
ment would he made, if possihle. The question 
was, however, one that might appropriately be 
dealt with after the appointment of the Governor. 

The W orking Capital Fund would be replenished 
in the amount of the advances. Members would 
contribute to the advances on the basis of an 
operational budget scale. The General Assembly 
might take into account not only capacity to pay, 
hut the relative interest of l\1embers in the 
Territory. It was a security question, however, 
and a contribution should be demanded of all 
:;\lembers. 

He emphasized that it was a contingent liabi
lity. The advances might not in fact be required, 
hut it was universally recognized that the respon
»ibilities of the Security Council in maintaining 
peace and security might involve cxpenditures 
not provicled for in the ordinary budgct. 

:\Ir. MAcHADO (Brazil) remarked that the draft 
amendment' raised a very important point, in 
that it proposed a special scale of contributions. 

During the discussion of the Chilean proposal 
relating to the Economic Commission for Latin 
America, it had been objccted that the budget 
should not include a conditional item, dependent 
upon a future decision of the Economic and Social 
Council. A similar consideration seemed to 
apply to the United States amendment : the 
provision of funds was made conditional upon the 
Security Council's appointing a Governor. 

He was surprised that a delegation rather than 
the Secretariat had dealt with the matter. The 
text of the amendment recognized the moral 
responsibility of the United Nations in the matter, 
and he suggested that, since peace and security 

1 Document A/C.5/WA7/Rev.1JA.dd.1. 

prendre, dans une resolution speciale, des mesures 
touchant les engagements eventuels, etant donne 
leur caractere exceptionnel et le fait qu'ils 
necessitent un examcn attentif ele la Cinquil~me 
Commission. 

Le 10 janvier HlD, le Conseil de securite a 
accepte Ies täches qui !ui incombent aux termes 
du Traite ele paix avec l'Italie, y compri-; lc 
maintien de l'ordre puhlic et la securite dans le 
territoire ele Trit>ste. 

A sa reunion d'avril 1917, Ie Conseil des 
Ministres des Affaires etrangeres a propose unc 
methode pour faire face a certains besoins extra
ordinaires qui pourraient survenir pendant la 
periode de transition, apres Ia nomination el'un 
gouverneur. Le Conseil a estime le montant ele 
ces besoins a 5.000.000 de dollars, qui permettraient 
d'obtenir Ies devises etrangeres necessaires pour 
couvrir Ies importations essentielles. 

A une precedente seance de Ia Commission, 
on a demande si ces avances seraient considerecs 
comme elt>s prets. Les auteurs ele l'amendement 
ont employe le mot : « remboursement », parce 
qu'iis supposaient que Ie Secretaire generai 
negocierait Ies avances en se fonelant sur k 
principe qu'elles seraient remboursees, si possible. 
Toutefois, cette question est ele cclles qu'ii st>rait 
convenahle ele traiter apres la nomination du 
gouverneur. 

II fauelra rcverser au fonds de rouiement la 
valeur des avances. Les :\Iembres contrihueront 
a ces avances en prenant pour base un bareme 
de budget d' operations. L' Assemhlee generale 
pourrait tcnir compte non seulement de la capacite 
de Jlait>ment eles Etats Membres, mais aussi 
de l' interet relatif que ces derniers portent au 
Territoirc de Trieste. Toutefois, il s'agit d'unc 
question ele securite et tous Ies :\-Iemhres deYront 
verser unc contribution. 

:\1. Stone insiste sur le fait qu'il s"agit d'un 
engrrgement eventuel. En fail, Ies av:HlCl'' ne 
seront pcut-etre pas necessaires, mais il c~t 
uni\'erst:llement reconnu qut' lec; charges a~-.;umces 
par Ie Conseil de s0cnrite, pour k maintien ele 
la paix et ele la sccurite, peuvent entraiaer dcs 
depenscs qui ne sont pas prcvnt'S au lmd;jet 
onlinaire. 

:vi. :\hcHADO (Bresil) fait remarquer quc lc 
prujet cl'amendementl souleve nne question tres 
importante, puisqu'il propose un bart:·me special 
ele contributions. 

Au cours de Ia discnssion de Ia proposition du 
Chili, concernant Ia creation d'une commission 
economique pour l'Amerique Iatine, on a o!Jjecte 
qu'on ne devrait pas faire figurer au hudget un 
poste conditionnel, dependant d'une decision 
future du Conseil economique et social. II semhle 
qu'on puisse raisonner ele meme au sujet de 
l'amendement des Etats-Unis. Les pn\visions 
de fonds sont conditionnelles et dependent de 
la nomination d'un gouverneur par le Conseil 
ele securite. 

~1. Machado est surpris que la question ait ete 
traitee par une d.elegation plutöt que par le 
Secretariat. Le texte ele l'amendement reconna'lt 
la responsahilite moralt> de l'Organisation des 
Nations Unies en cette matiere ; :\1. Machado 

1 Document A/C.5/W.47 JRev.lJA.dd.1. 

481 
31 



were at stake, the estimate shouid not he limited 
to s5,000,000. 

l\lr. VILFAN (Yugosiavia) supported the United 
States amendment. His country had ratified 
the Peace Treaty even though it had thereby 
suffered a great injustice. Its provisions wcre 
economieally unfair hoth to Yugosiavia and the 
Free Territory. 

The Commission of Inquiry had reported in 
February 1 9-!7 that the economic position of 
Trieste was hasically souncl and that the oniy reai 
problem concerned the provision of foreign 
exchange for the first three months. In that 
view the Governments of Italy and Yugoslavia 
had concurred. 

The question of the arrangements to he made 
hetween the Secretary-General and the Governor 
should he left open ; thc Council of Foreign 
Ministers hacl not excluded the possibility that 
the advances wouid not be repaid. 

He proposed thc insertion of the words " if any " 
after the word " Repayments ... " in the ninth 
Iine of paragraph (g) of tl-.e amendment. 1 

Mr. AsHA (Syria) observed that the question 
of the Free Territory of Trieste had been raised 
and settiecl outside the United Nations. It had, 
however, been agreecl that the United Nations 
shouid contrilmte $150,000 in 19!8 toward the 
costs of administration, and the sum had been 
approved in the Fifth Committee. 

The Free Territory of Trieste was not an organ 
of the United Nations, which shouid not be heid 
responsible for the balancing of its budget. If 
the Territory couid not pay its way, why had it 
been ereated '? The Members responsible for its 
creation shouid contribute the necessary sums, 
not the remaining fifty-three Members who were 
not directly concerned. 

It would be extremely difficuit to collect an 
additionai sum of $5,000,000, since there were 
heavy calls upon the Working Capitai Fund. 

He reserwd his deiegation's position in the 
matter. 

Mr. BRAliiSON (Poianu) pointed out that the 
Treaty of Peace included the Statute on Trieste, 
which had been approved by the Security Council. 
The matter was not, therefore, beyond the 
competence of the United Nations, nor did it 
constitute mereiy a banking transaction. Com
mitments reiating to the maintenance of peace 
and security or to economic rehabilitation were 
specifically included in the Advisory Committee's 
resoiution on unforeseen and extraordinary 
expenses. The Secretary-General shouid receive 
special authorization for the sum in question, and 
he proposed that the first sentence of paragraph 
(g) of the United States amendment should be 
inciuded as an addition to the aforementioned 
resolution of the Advisory Committee. The 
matters deait with in the last two sentences 

1 Document .-\(C.5j\\'.47 ;Rev.1jAdd.l. 

propose donc, Ia paix et Ia securite etant en jeu, 
que Ies previsions ne soient pas limitees a 
5 millions de dollars. 

M. VILFAN (Yougosiavie) appuie l'amendement 
des Etats-Unis. Son pays a ratifie le Traite 
de paix, hien qu'ii ait subi de ce fait une grande 
injustice. Ses clauses sont, du point de vue 
economique, injustcs, aussi hien ponr Ia 
Yangosiavie que pour le Territoire libre. 

En fcvrier 1947, Ia Commission d'enquetc a 
fait savoir que Ia situation economique de-Trieste 
etait fondamentaiement saine et que le seui 
probieme reei consistait a assurer Ia fourniture de 
devises etrangeres pour Ies trois premiers mois. 
Sur ce point, Ies Gouvernements de l'Italie et 
de la Yangosiavie se sont trouves d'accord. 

Il faudrait laisser ouverte Ia question des 
arrangements qui doivent intervenir entre le 
Secretaire gcncral et le Gouverneur ; le Conseil 
des l\Iinistres des Afiaires etrangeres n'a pas 
exclu Ia possibilite que Ies avances ne soient pas 
remboursces. 

M. Vilfan propose d'inserer Ies mots << s'il y 
a lieu >> avant les mots « Ies remboursements ... >> 

ala dixieme ligne de l'alinea g) ele l'amendementr. 

l\L AcHA (Syrie) fait observer que Ia qnestion 
du Territoire libre de Trieste a ete posee et reglee 
en dehors des Nations Unies. Toutefois, il a ete 
deciele qu'en 1948, l'Organisation [contribuerait 
aux frais d'administration pour une somme de 
150.000 dollars ; cette somme a etc approuvee 
par la Cinquieme Commission. 

Le Territoire libre de Trieste n'est pas un 
organe ele l'Organisation des Nations Unies, 
et celle-ci ne saurait etre tenue pour responsable 
de l'equilibre ele son buelget. Si le Territoire ne 
peut faire face a scs depenses, pourquoi l'avoir 
cree ? Les fonds necessaires sont a verser par 
Ies Membres auxquels incombe la responsabilite 
de sa crcation et non par Ies cinquante-trois 
autres Membres qui ne sont pas directement 
interesscs. 

Etant donne Ies lourdes eharges qui pesent 
sur le fonds ele roulement, il sera extremement 
difficile de prelever sur celui-ci une somme 
supplementaire ele 5.000.000 de dollars. 

M. Acha reserve la position de sa delegation 
sur cette question. 

l\1. BRA!I1SON (Pologne) souligne que le Traite 
de paix comprend Ie statut de Trieste qui a Cte 
approuve par le Conseil ele securite. La question 
ne depasse donc pas la competence de l'Orga
nisation des Nations Unies, pas plus qu'elle ne 
constitue une simple operation bancaire. Des 
engagements relatifs au maintien de la paix et 
de la securite ou au redressement economique 
sont mentionnes tout specialement dans la 
resolution du Comite consultatif relative aux 
depenses imprevues et extraordinaires citee plus 
haut. Il faudrait, en ce qui concerne la somme 
en question, que Ie Secretaire general ahtienne 
une autorisation speciale, et M. Bramson propose 
d'inclure sous forme d'additif, dans la resolution 
du Comite consultatif mentionnee plus haut, 
la premiere phrase du paragraphe g) de l'amen-

1 Document AfC.5 fW.4 7 /Rev.1 /Add.l. 



could be considerecl at the following session of the 
General Assembly. 

Mr. HsrA (China) remarked that it was strange 
that the matter had been submittecl not by the 
Security Council or the Secretariat but by the 
United States delegation. The Government of 
the Free Territory of Trieste was responsible to 
the Security Council alone, ancl there seemed no 
reason to take action without a recommendation 
from the appropriate organ. 

A legal and constitutional problem was also 
involved. It was extremely doubtful whether 
the United Nations was responsible for meeting 
the difficulties with which the Territory would be 
faced. The United Nations did, it was true, 
make provision for economic rehabilitation, but 
it was highly debatable whether it coulcl be 
extended to a non-l\Iember. It appearecl that 
there was little probability of repayment, ancl the 
Committee shoulcl therefore consider whether 
authority existecl to make a gift of five million 
dollars. 

The amendment raisecl the question of an 
operational budget. That was an innovation, 
though, for his part, he woulcl welcome a future 
elivision of the budget into operational and 
administrative parts. 

He could not take up a position in regard to the 
amendment without fuller study of the problem. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) supportecl the United 
States amenclment. It was of the greatest poli
tical importance that the Peace Treaty with 
Italy shoulcl be applied, ancl the administration 
of the Free Territory of Trieste come into being 
at the earliest possible moment. 

Nevertheless, it was not appropriate, in prin
ciple, for the United Nations to finance such 
an enterprise. A more normal procedure would 
have been to entrust the task to the International 
Bank for Reconstruction and Development or, 
if its Charter ruled out the possibility, to resort 
to an international Ioan issued under the gua
rantee of the four Powers represented at the 
Moscow Conference. 

A special scale of contributions to take into 
account the Members' varying interest in the 
administration of the Territory presented very 
serious difficulties and he was unwilling to prejudge 
the issue. 

The principle that the advances constituted a 
loan should not be relinquished. For that reason, 
he was opposed to the Yugoslav amendment. 
While he would vote for the United States 
amendment, he hoped that it would not be 
regarded as a precedent. He reserved his dele
gation's position in regard to similar proposals in 
the future. 

Mr. MARTINEz-CABANAS (Mexico) pointed out 
that the financial regulations made no provision 
for a special operational scale of contributions. 

The United States representative had referred 
to the possibility of taking into account not only 
capacity to pay but the direct interest of certain 

dement des Etats-Unis. Les questions traitees 
dans Ies deux dernieres phrases pourront etre 
examinecs au cours ele la prochaine session ele 
l' Assemblee generale. 

l\1. HsrA (Chine) fait observer qu'il est curieux 
que la quei>tion ait ete soulevee, non par le 
Conseil ele securite ou par le Secretariat, mais 
par la clelegation des Etats-Unis. Le Gouver
nement du Territoire libre ele Trieste n'est 
responsable que deYant le seul Conseil ele securite 
et il ne lui semblc pas qu'il y ait lieu ele prendre 
des mesures sans une rccommandation emanant 
ele l'organe competent. 

La question pose egalement un probleme ele 
nature juridique et constitutionnelle. II est 
extremement douteux que ce soit a l'Organisation 
des Nations Unies qu'il incombe ele resoudre 
Ies clifficultes que pourrait rencontrer le Territoire. 
L'Organisation, il est vrai, a pris Ies clispositions 
relatives au redressement economique mais la 
question ele savoir si cette elisposition pouvait 
s'etendre a un Etat non Membre est extremement 
discutable. II semble que le remboursement soit 
peu probable, et la Commission devrait donc 
examiner si l'on a pouvoir ele faire un elon ele 
cinq millions ele dollars. 

L'amendement souleve la question el'un buelget 
el'operation. C'est la une innovation. Pour sa 
part, il verrait avec plaisir, elans I'avenir, une 
elivision du buelget en eleux parties : un buelget 
el'operation et un budget el'administration. 

II ne peut prendre position au sujet ele l'amen
dement sans avoir etudie plus a fond le probleme. 

~f. LEBEAU (Belgique) appuie l'amenelement 
des Etats-Unis. II est de la plus haute importance 
que l'on mette en application le Traite ele paix 
avec l'Italie et que l'aelministration elu Territoire 
libre ele Trieste puisse fonctionner le plus rapi
dement possible. 

Neanmoins, il n'appartient pas, en principe, 
a l'Organisation des Nations Unies ele financer 
une telle entreprise. II aurait ete plus normal de 
confier la tåche a la Banque internationale pour 
la reconstruction et le eleveloppement ou, si la 
Convention constitutive de la Banque excluait 
cette possibilite, de recourir a un emprunt inter
national emis sous la garantie des quatre 
Puissances representees ala conference ele Moscou1 

Un bareme de contributions special qui tienelrait 
compte eles interets divers que Ies Membres ont 
dans l'administration du Territoire, presente ele 
tres serieuses difficultes, et M. Lebeau ne desire 
pas prejuger la solution. 

II ne faut pas abanelonner le principe el'avances 
consenties a titre el'emprunt. C'est pourquoi il 
est oppose a l'amendement de la Yougoslavie. 
Tout en votant en faveur ele l'amendement eles 
Etats-Unis, il espere qu'il n'y aura pas la un 
precedent. II reserve la position ele sa eleiegation 
en ce qui concerne des propositions analogues 
qui pourraient etre faites a l'avenir. 

M. lVIARTINEZ-CABANAS (Mexique) signale qu'il 
n'existe elans le reglement financier aucune 
disposition prevoyant un bareme special ele 
contributions pour operations. 

Le representant eles Etats-Unis a fait etat 
ele la possibilite de tenir compte non seulement 
de la capacite de paiement mais ele l'interet 

483 



Members in the question. The text should 
therefore include a specific reference, and he 
proposed the insertion after the words " General 
Assembly " in the ninth line of the United States 
amendment of the words : " taking into account 
not only capacity to pay but the direct interest 
and responsibility of certain Members concerned 
with this question". Financial responsibility 
would thus be placed primarily upon the signa
tories of the Peace Treaty and the four great 
Powers immediately concerned with the problem 
of Trieste. 

Mr. GRIMARD (Haiti) stated that, though his 
delegation was not opposed to the United States 
amendment, it would be compelled to abstain 
from voting unless the Mexican amendment were 
adopted. The economic situation of his country 
was such that it could not assume additional 
obligations. 

Mr. RosHCHIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
lics) considered that the question was within the 
competence of the General Assembly, though 
beyond that of the Fifth Committee. It was a 
question directly affecting peace and security in 
Southern Europe. .Juridically, it was linked with 
the responsibility devolving upon the Security 
Council in virtue of Article 2 of Annex VI to the 
Peace Treaty. The maintenance of thestatus quo 
was a political question, but materia! means to 
its solution had to be found. 

The representative of Syria had asked why 
the Territory had been created. It would be 
necessary, in ordcr to give a reply, to explain a 
series of intricate political problems. Had the 
Territory been annexed to Yugoslavia, respon
sibility for its materia! existence would have 
rested with the Yugoslav Government. Since 
that had not been done, it was necessary for the 
United Nations to ensure the economic survival 
of the Territory. The provisions of the Peace 
Treaty required the United Nations to take 
action, both in the political and, to a certain 
extent, in the economic field. 

It was not a question of a gift but of a loan, and 
the matter of repayment of the advances should 
he dealt with. The responsibility assumed by 
the United Nations carried with it an economic 
responsibility and it was incumbent upon the 
Committee to find a practical solution. The 
United States amendment, which he would 
support, provided a partial solution, but he had 
doubts concerning the Mexican amendment. The 
United Nations, as a whole, had assumed respon
sibility for the administration, and were a larger 
share to be allotted to certain Members, the 
general sense of responsibility would he 
diminished. 

Mr. GANEM (France) supported the United 
States amendment. It was clear that an excep
tional contribution was called for in order to 
ensure the survival of the Free Territory over a 
certain initial period of time. 

He agreed with the principle of the Mexican 
amendment, though not with all of its terms. 

direct que certains :\Iembres portent a la question. 
Le texte devrait donc Ie preciser, et il propose 
d'inserer a Ia dixieme ligne de l'amendement 
des Etats-Unis, apres les mots : << Assemblee 
generale )), Ies mots : « Compte tenu non seulement 
des capacites de paiement mais de l'interet 
direct et de Ia responsabilite qu'ont certains 
Membres dans cette question >>. De cette fa<;on, 
la responsabilite financiere incomberait donc 
principalement aux signataires du Traite de 
paix et aux quatre grandes Puissances directement 
interessees a Ia question de Trieste. 

l\1. GRil\IARD (Haiti) declare que, bien que 
sa delegation ne s'oppose pas a l'amendement 
des Etats-Unis, elle scra obligec de s'abstenir 
de voter, a moins que l'amendement mexicain 
ne soit adopte. La situation economique de son 
pays lui interdit d'assumer des obligations 
supplementaires. 

M. RosTcHINE (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) estime que Ia question releve 
de Ia competence de l'Assemblee generale et 
depasse cellc de Ia Cinquieme Commission. II 
s'agit d'une question interessant directement 
Ia paix et Ia securite de l'Europe meridionale. 
Du point ele vue juridique, cette question est 
liee aux responsabilites qui incombent au Conseil 
de securite. conformement a l'article 2 de 
l'annexe VI du Traite de paix. Le maintien du 
statu quo est un probleme politique, mais ii faut 
trouver Ies moyens rl'ordre materiel qui 
permettront ele Ie resoudre. 

Le representant ele Ia Syrie a demande Ies 
raisons pour lesquelles on avait cree ce Territoire. 
Pour repondre a cette question, il faudrait 
expliquer toute une serie de problemes politiques 
compliques. Si Ie Territoire avait ete annexe 
a Ia Yougoslavie, Ie gouvernement yougoslave 
aurait du assumer Ia responsabilite de l'existence 
materielle ele ce territoire. II n'en est pas ainsi; 
c'est donc aux Nations Unies qu'il incombe de 
permettre au Territoire de survivre au point de 
vue economique. D'apres Ies dispositions du 
Traite ele paix, l'Organisation doit intervenir 
a Ia fois dans Ie domaine politique et, jusqu'a 
un certain point, dans le domaine economique. 

II ne s'agit pas d'une question de don, mais 
de pret, et il faut traiter Ie probleme du rem
boursement des avances. Les responsabilites 
qu'assument Ies Nations Unies entrainent des 
responsabilites economiques, et il incombe a Ia 
Commission de trouver une solution pratique. 
L'amendement presente par Ies Etats-Unis, que 
M. Rostchine appuiera, offre en partie une 
solution, mais il emet des doutes au sujet de 
l'amendement mexicain. Les Nations Unies dans 
leur ensemble, ont assume la responsabilitc de 
l'administration du Territoire et, au cas ou 
certains l\Iembres se verraient attribuer une 
part plus etendue, le sentiment general des 
responsabilites en serait diminue. 

M. GANEM (France) appuie l'amendement des 
Etats-Unis. II est manifeste que l'on demande 
une contribution exceptionnelle en vue de 
permettre au Territoire libre de survivre pendant 
une certaine periode de mise en train. 

Bien qu'il n'approuve pas tous Ies termes ele 
l'amendement mexicain, il en approuve le principe. 

484 



The resolution might usefully include some 
indication to the Committee on Contributions 
concerning the method of assessing the special 
contributions, which shonld he made by all 
Members, though not necessarily on the scale 
applicable to ordinary contributions. 

I-Ie suggested that, by adopting the United 
States amendment, the Fifth Committee would be 
recording its desire to sec the Peace Treaty with 
Italy fulfilled in the spirlt as in the letter -
namely, by the admission of Italy to membership 
of the United Nations at the earliest possible 
momcnt. 

l\Ir. CoTE (Canada) observed that the signa
tories of the Peace Treaty had agreed that the 
independence of Trieste should be assured hy 
the Security Council, and had contemplated that 
the only financial obligatlon to be incnrred by 
the United Nations, other than the one involvecl 
in the maintenance of public order and security, 
would be for the payment of the salary and 
allowances of the Governor. It was clear that 
the Security Council might in certain circum
stances need to request S5,000,000, or even more, 
for the maintenancc of public order, and that 
such a request coulcl not be refused. 

The position was, however, entirely different 
in the matter of a prospective deficit arising out 
of an adversc balance of payments, and werc a 
precedent to be created, similar requests might 
be received in the fnture, for example, from the 
new States contemplated in the partition of 
Palestine. 

The principle conlained in the United States 
amendnwnt should, if acloptecl, he regarded as an 
experirnent originating in the sitnation created 
hy the peace treaties. 

He proposed the eleletion of the words " for 
emergency assistance " in the first line of para
gruph (g) of the United States amendment. The 
aelvances wnuld thus be made not on purely 
economic grunnds but in fulfilment of obligations 
assumeel under the Peace Treaty and the Charter. 

:\Ir. DAviES (United Kingdom) supported the 
United States amendment. The United Nations 
had a"sumed a certain measure of responsibility 
for thc problem, and it was proper therefore to 
make provision for the transitional period. The 
most practical \vay of furnishing the money 
would lJe out of the Working Capital Fund. 
Prest:.ure shonld not be exerted on the Free Terri
tmy of Trieste for the repayment of advances, 
since sueh aclion might handicap its successfu l 
emergence. Accordingly he proposed that the 
final sentence of the United States amenelment 
shou!d he amended to read : " Such repayments as 
may be made . . . ". 

The Mexican amendment was not acccptahle, 
since the difliculty of cleciding which States 
were directly concern~cl might lead to legal 
disputes. 

l\'r. TEJERA (Uruguay) remarked that. though 
no fundamental objection was raised by the Onitecl 
States amenelrnent, it would be preferahle to acld 
to it the Mexican amenclment. It was adrnitterlly 
difficult to define the degree of interest, but 

Il serait utile que la resolution donne des indi
cations au Comite des contributions au sujet des 
methodes a suivre pour repartir Ies contributions 
speciales a payer par tous Ies Membres, sans 
qu'il soit necessaire d'appliquer forcernent le 
bareme utilise pour Ies contributions ordinaires. 

M. Ganem estime qu'cn adoptant l'amen
dement eles Etats-Unis, la Cinquieme Commission 
marquerait son clesir ele voir appliquer dans 
l'esprit aussi bien que dans la lettre, le Traite 
ele paix avec l' Italie, c' est-a-elire ele voir le plus 
töt possible l' Italie admise comme Membre ele 
l'Organisation des Nations Unies. 

M. CoTE (Canada) fait observer que Ies signa
taires du Traite ele paix ont decide que le Conseil 
ele securite devrait assurer l'independance ele 
Trieste et ont envisage qul( Ies Nations Unies, 
en dehors eles obligations concernant le maintien 
ele l'orelre public et ele la securite, n'auraient 
d'autres obligations financieres que ele pourvoir 
au traitement et aux indemnites du gouverneur. 
Il est evident qu' en certains cas, le Conseil de 
securite pourrait reclamer l'octroi d'un credit 
atteignant ou meme depassant 5.000.000 de dollars, 
en vue ele maintenir l'ordre public, et que la 
Commission ne pourrait rejeter une telle demande. 

Toutefois, Ia situation est entierement differente 
en cc qui concerne Ie deficit possible resultant 
d'nn desequilibre dans la balance des paiements ; 
au cas oit il faudrait creer un precedent, il se 
pourrait qu'a l'avenir, des elemandes analogues 
emanent, par exemple, des nouveaux Etats 
prevus dans le plan de partage ele Ia Palestine. 

L'idee contenue elans l'amenelement eles Etats
Unis elevrait etre consicteree, si elle etait adoptee, 
comme une experience faite en raison ele la 
situation creee a la suite des traites de paix. 

Il propose de supprimer a la deuxieme Iigne 
du paragraphe g) de l'amendement des Etats-Unis 
Ies mots << a titre d'aide extraordinaire ». Les 
avances ne seraient donc plus consenties uni
quement pour eles raisons economiques, mais 
en vue ele remplir Ies obligations qui decoulent 
du Traite de paix et de Ia Charte. 

M. DAVIES (Royaume-Uni) appuie I'amen
dement des Etats-Unis. Les Nations Unies 
ont assume une certaine responsabilite en cette 
matiere ; l'Organisation doit donc prevoir des 
mesures pour la periode de transition. Le moyen 
le plus pratique de fournir Ies fonds necessaires 
serait ele faire appel au fonds de roulement. Il 
ne faut pas exercer de pression sur le Territoire 
libre de Trieste en vue d'obtenir le rembour
sement des avances, car de telies mesures 
pourraient compromettre ses chances ele rele
vement. Le representant du Royaume-Uni propose 
donc de modifier ele Ia fa<;on suivante Ia derniere 
phrase ele l'amendement des Etats-Unis : « Tous 
remboctrsements effectues eventuellement ... )), 

L'arnendement mexicain n'est pas acceptable, 
car la elifficulte ele determiner quels sont Ies 
Etats elirectement interesses pourrait provoquer 
dcs clifierends el'ordre juridique. 

l\1. TEJERA (Uruguay) fait observer que, bien 
que l'amendement eles Etats-Unis n'ait pas 
souleve d'opposition fonelamentale, il serait prefc
rable d'y ajouter l'amendement mcxicain. Il 
reconnalt qu'il est difficile ele definir a quel point 

485 



certain Members, for example, the Latin-Ame
rican Members, clearly had less interest. Their 
contrihutions should be correspondingly smaller. 

Mr. AzKOUL (Lehanon) suggested that those 
Memhers which, as had been admitted by the 
United States representative, had a far greater 
interest in the creation and maintenance of the 
Territory should come to its assistance, the more 
so since they were in a better position to elo so. 
He could not support the United States 
amendment. 

Mr. BuRGER (Netherlands) agreed with the 
view expressed by the Belgian representative, 
and he reserved the position of his delegation 
for the future. 

The advances should be regardeel as a loan, and 
he could not support the two amendments thal 
weakened the ohligation to make repayment. 
He inclined to the l\Iexican amendment, since it 
would give guidance to the Committee on Contri
hutions, though on practical grounds he hesitated 
to vote for it. 

The matter was related to the maintenance of 
peace and security. For that reason the cost did 
not constitute the decisive factor, though it was 
desirahle that it should be limited. He would 
vote for the United States amendment. 

Mr. DoNs (Norway) was opposed to the United 
States amendment. His delegation was not 
prepared to assume new financial responsibi· 
lities of an indeterminate extent. He feared also 
that if the special scale of contributions were 
hased on the factor of interest in addition to that 
of capacity to pay, the assessment of European 
Memhers would be higher than those fixed by 
the ordinary scale. 

It was not necessary during the current session 
to consider the method of replenishing the 
Working Capital Fund. 

He proposed the substitution of the word 
" loans " for the word " sums " in the first line of 
paragraph (g) of the United States amendment, 
and the deletion of the last two sentences. 

Mr. Kuo (Secretariat) explained that the 
estimate of $5,000,000 had heen hased on the 
report submitted on 27 February 1917 by the 
Commission of Inquiry, which had assumed that 
the first fiscal year would run from 1 July 1947. 
The representatives of France, the United King
dom and the United States of America in that 
Commission hael reacheel the conclusion that the 
deficit in free foreign exchange would amount 
to $5,000,000 in the first quarter. Conversely, 
the representative of the USSR held the Yiew 
that a deficit in free foreign exchange would not 
arise, and that the deficit in balance of payments 
with Italy and Yugoslavia coulel be covereel hy 
short-term credits provideel by the two countries. 

On 7 September 1947, the Council of Foreign 
Ministers communicated to the Security Council 
the decision which it had taken on 22 April 1947 
on the hasis of the findings of the Commission of 
Inquiry. By that decision the Council of Foreign 
Ministers proposed that in certain circumstances 

chaque Etat est interesse å la question, mais il 
est certain que Ies Memhres ele l' Amerique latine, 
par exemple, y ont manifestement un interet 
plus restreint. Leurs contributions elevraient 
elonc etre moins importantes. 

M. AzKOUL (Lihan) estime que Ies Membres, 
qui, comme l'a reconnu le representant des 
Etats-Unis, ont hien plus d'interet å la creation 
et au maintien elu Territoire, doivent venir å 
son aiele, et d'autant plus qu'ils sont mieux 
en mesure ele le faire. II ne peut donner son appui 
å I'amendement des Etats-Unis. 

M. BuRGER (Pays-Bas) partage l'opinion du 
representant de la Be lgique, et il rcserve Ja position 
ele sa elelcgation pour l'avenir. 

Les avances devraient etre regardees comme 
un pret ; il ne peut pas appuyer Ies deux amen
dements, qui afl'aihlissent l'obligation ele rembour
sement. II serait favorable å l'amendement 
mexicain, qui pourrait guider le Comite des 
contributions ; neanmoins, pour des raisons pra
tiques, il hesite å voter pour cet amenelement. 

Cette question est liee au maintien de Ia paix 
et ele la securite. De ce fait, la question des frais 
ne constitue pas le facteur decisif, bien qu'il soit 
souhaitable ele Ies limiter. II votera pour I'amen
dement des Etats-Unis. 

M. DoNs (Norvege) est oppose å I'amendement 
des Etats-Unis. Sa delegation n'est pas disposee 
å assumer ele nouvelles responsabilites financieres 
de portee indeterminee. Si le bareme special ele 
contributions est fonele sur l'interet porte au 
questions, outre la capacite ele payement, il craint 
que Ies contributions des Membres europeens ne 
soient superieures å celles elu bareme ordinaire. 

II n'est pas necessaire, au cours de la session 
actuelle, d'etudier Ies moyens de reapprovisionner 
le fonds ele roulement. 

II propose de remplacer le mot << sommes >> par 
le mot << prets >> å la premiere ligne du para
graphe g) ele l'amendement des Etats-Unis, et ele 
supprimer Ies deux dernieres phrases. 

M. Kuo (Secretariat) explique que Ies previsions 
de depenses ele 5.000.000 ele dollars sont faites 
d'apris le rapport presente le 27 fevrier 19-i7 par 
la Commission d'enquete, qui a supposc que la 
premiere annee fiscale debuterait le 1 er juillet 
1947. Les representants å cette Commission des 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique, ele la France et du 
Royaume-Uni ont conclu que le deficit en monnaie 
etrangere lihre s'eleverait å 5.000.000 de dollars 
pour le premier trimestre. Par contre, le repre
sentant de l'URSS a cte d'avis qu'il n'y aurait 
pas ele defrcit en monnaie etrangere libre et que 
le deficit dans la halance des paiements avec 
l'Italie et la Yougoslavie pourrait etre couvert 
par des crectits å court terme fournis par ces deux 
pays. 

Le 7 septembre 1947, le Conseil eles Ministres 
des Affaires etrangeres a communique au Conseil 
ele securite la decision qu'il avait prise le 22 avril 
19"17, d'apres Ies conclusions de la Commission 
d'enquete. Par cette decision, le Conseil des 
Ministres eles Affaires etrangeres a propose que, 

486 



the Security Council should recommend that a 
sum not exceeding $5,000,000 should be made 
available to the Government of the Free Terri
tory1. That was the basis of the United States 
amendment. The Security Council had not yet 
made the relative rer:ommcndation. 

l\Ir. MACHADO (Brazil) was not in favour of 
conferring upon the Governor the right to request 
funds. He propo·sed as an alternative to the 
United States amendment the following text : 
" Such sums as will be required by and requested 
by the Security Council for the fulfilment of the 
duties of the United Nations resulting from the 
responsibilities of appointing the Governor of the 
Free Territory of Trieste and in the maintenance 
of peace and security as laid down by the 
Charter ". 

Mr. VrLFAN (Yugoslavia) observed that there 
seemed no reason why the question should present 
any difficulty, at any rate for those countries 
which had taken part in the Peace Conference. 
The matter under discussion 'vas only one of the 
consequences of a solution against which his 
country had struggled. The obligation in ques
tion derived direetly from decisions taken at that 
conferenee. Brazil had been a signatory of the 
Treaty, and in the Security Council there was 
adequate representation of Latin Ameriea. In 
addition, a clear obligation was created by 
Article 24 (1) of the Charter, and the decision 
taken by the Security Council on 10 January 
1947 was binding on all Members. He could not 
accept a difTerence in degree of interest, as sug
gested in the l\Iexican amendment. 

A majority of the Committee hacl founcl no 
difficulty in approving the items for the Greek 
Committee, the Korean Commission or the 
Interim Committee of the General Assembly, and 
he could not understand why the same majority, 
which included the representatives of States that 
had signed the Peace Treaty, created obstacles 
to the allocation of the necessary fnnds. 

If the Committee did not wish to impair the 
cconomic status of Trleste and its two ncigh
bouring countries, it would adopt the United 
States amendment. 

The purpose of his amendment had been to 
leave the matter open for the consideration of the 
Secretary-General ancl the Sccurity Council and 
to ensure that the question of the financial 
arrangements woulcl not he prejudged. 

It had becn argued that the United Nations 
was not a hank, and for that reason the advances 
should not be defined as loans. Jf the United 
Nations was called upon to provide certain sums 
for the Free TP-rritory of Triestr, it was because 
it had undertaken to maintain pcace and security. 

Mr. l\LA,.RTINEz-CABANAS (Mexico) proposed that 
the authors of the various amendments should 
seek to establish a common text. 

Mr. LARRAIN (Chile) remarked that the repre
sentative of Brazil had dravm an analogy between 

' See document S/577. 

dans certaines circonstances, le Conseil ele securite 
recommande la mise a la disposition du Gouver
nement du Territoire libre d'une somme ne 
depassant pas 5.000.000 de dollars1• C'est sur cela 
que repose l'amendement des Etats-Unis. Le 
Conseil de securite n' a pas encore fait la recomman
clation en question. 

M. MACHADO (Bresil) n'est pas partisan ele 
donner au gouverneur le droit ele demander des 
fonds. Il propose de remplacer le texte ele l'amen
dement des Etats-Unis par le texte suivant : 
<< Toutes sommes qui seront requises et clemandees 
par le Conseil de securite pour l'accomplissement 
des tåchcs qui incombent a l'Organisation des 
Nations Unies du fait de l'obligation de nommer 
un gouverneur du Territoire libre ele Trieste et 
ele maintenir la paix et la securite conformement a 
la Charte ». 

M. VrLFAN (Yougoslavie) fait observer qu'il 
ne semble pas y avoir de raison que la question 
presente une difficulte quelconque, elu moins 
pour Ies pays qui ont pris part a la Conference 
ele la paix. La question discutee n'est qu'une des 
conscquences d'une solution que son pays a 
combattue. L'obligation dont il s'agit dccoulc 
directement des decisions prises a cette conference. 
Le Bresil etait au nombre des signataires du traite 
et l' Ameriquc latine est hien representee au 
Conseil ele securite. De plus, l'Article 24 (1) dc la 
Charte cree nne obligation nettement definie et la 
decision prise le 10 janvier 1947 par le Conseil de 
securite Iie tous Ies Etats Membres. M. Vilfan 
ne saurait accepter qu'on distingue Ies Etats selon 
l'interet qu'ils portent a la question, comme le 
propose l'amenclement mexicain. 

Une majorite ala Commission n'a pas eprouve 
de difficultes a accepter les postes relatifs a la 
Commission pour la question grecque, a la 
Commission pour la Coree et a Ia Commission 
interimaire de l' Assemblee generale ; M. Vilfan ne 
peut pas comprendre pourquoi la meme majorite, 
qui groupe, entre autres, Ies representants eles 
Etats signataires elu Traite ele paix, creent eles 
empechements a l'ouverture des credits necessaires 

Si la Commission ne veut pas compromettre la 
situation economique ele Trieste et des deux pays 
voisins, elle adoptera l'amenclement presentc 
par Ies Etats-Unis. 

Le but ele l'amendcment yougoslave est ele 
laisser la question ouverte pour un examen par 
le Secretairc general et le Conseil de securite et ele 
garantir qu'on ne prejugera pas la question des 
arrangements financiers. 

On a pretenclu que l'Organisation des Nations 
Unies n'est pas une banque et que, par suite, on 
ne doit pas qualifier de prets Ies avanccs qu'elle 
fait. Si l'on doit faire appel a l'Organisation pour 
ouvrir certains credits au Territoire libre ele 
Trieste, c'est parce qu'elle s'est engagee a main
tenir la paix et la securite. 

M. MARTINEZ-CABANAS (Mexique) propose que 
les auteurs eles elifferents amenelements cherchent 
a elahorer un texte commun. 

M. LARRAIN (Chili) fait observer que le repre
sentant du Bresil a signale l'analogie qui existe 

' Voir document S/577. 

487 



the Chilean resoiution concerning the Economic 
Conunission for Latin America and the United 
States amendment. A compromise soiution had 
been reached in respect of his own resoiution, hut 
he considered that a conditionai authorization 
was permissibie in the one as in the other case. 

Under the Peace Treaty ~with Itaiy the signa
tories had assumed the obiigation of adminis
teril1g the Free Territory of Trieste, ancl the 
withholdi11g of funds wouid constitute a 11011-
fulfilment of that obiigatio11. 

He would vote for the United States amend
ment, as aiso for the Mexican ame11dment. which 
had been inspired by a: principie of absoiute 
equity amo11g l\Iembers. 

The mecling rose at 1.09 p.m. 

HUNDRED AND SECOND 
MEETING 

Held al Lake Success, New York, on Tucsday, 
18 November 1947, at 3 p.m. 

Chairman : Justice Sir Fazi ALI (I11dia). 

111. Working Capital Fund : amend
ments proposed by the United 
States and Brazilian delegations 
to the draft resolution of the 
Advisory Committee (documents 
AJC.SJW.47JRev.2 and A/336) 

The CHAIRl\IA~ stated that, since the previous 
meeting, the Canadian, Mexican, N orwegian, 
Poiish and Yugoslav amendments had been 
withdrawn, and the composite text, document 
A/C.5/W.47 /Rev. 2, was aceeptabie to the authors 
of the various amendments, with the exception 
of the representative of Brazii who had submitted 
a separate amendment. 

The representative of Mexico had withdrawn 
his amendment on the condition that the 
Rapporteur's report wouid indicate that the 
special scaie of contributions should take into 
account not oniy capacity to pay, but all other 
factors relevant to the question. The represen
tative of Canada wished it to be stated in the 
report that the words " emergency assistance " 
impiied assistance which the Security Councii 
might render in the discharge of duties assumed 
under the Peace Treaty. 

l\Ir. BuRGER (Netheriands) felt that the text 
had not been improved. It amounted to an 
invitation to the Administration of the Free 
Territory to demand the money, without any 
obiigation to make repayment. 

Mr. SBAROUNIS (Greece) remarked that his 
country had aiways given its support to the 
means of securing peace. He wouid vote for 
the revised United States amendment, since it 
would promote conditions of peace. 

entre Ia resoiution du Chili reiative a Ia Commission 
economique pour 1' Amerique Iatine et l'amen
dement proposc par Ies Etats-Unis. On est parvenu 
a une soiution de compromis au sujet de Ia reso
Iution du Chili, mais ii estime qu'une autorisation 
conditionnelle est admissibie dans un cas comme 
dans l'autre. 

Aux termes du Traite de paix avec l'Itaiie, Ies 
Etats signataires ont pris l'engagement d'admi
nistrer le Territoire Iihre de Trieste ; le refus de 
fonds constituerait donc un manquement a cette 
obiigation. 

M. Larrain declare qu'il votera en faveur de 
l'amendement proposc par Ies Etats-Unis et de 
l'amendement mexicain qui est inspire par Ie 
principe de l'equite absoiue a l'egard des Etats 
Membres. 

La seance est Ievee a 13 h. 09. 

CENT-DEUXIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le mardi 18 novembre:1947, a 15 heures. 

Presidenl: Sir Fazi ALI (Inde). 

111. Fonds de roulement : amende
ments au projet de resolution du 
Comite consultatif, P,roposes par 
les deh~gations des Etats-Unis et 
du Bresil (documents AJC.Sj 
W.47JRev.2 et A/336) 

Le Pm':SIDENT declare que, depuis la seance 
precedente, Ies deiegations du Canada, du Mexique, 
de la Norvege, de la Poiogne et de la Yougoslavie 
ont retire leurs amendements et que le texte 
commun, qui constitue Ie document A/C. 5/W. 47/ 
Hev. 2 est approuve par Ies auteurs des differents 
amendements, å l'exception du representant du 
Bresil qui a deposc un amendement separe. 

Le representant du Mexique a retire son amen
dement a condition que Ie Rapporteur indique 
dans son rapport qu'il convient, pour dresser le 
bareme special des contributions, de tenir compte, 
non seuiement de la capacite de paiement, mais 
de tous Ies autres facteurs qui jouent dans ce cas. 
Le representant du Canada voudrait voir signaier 
dans le rapport que, par Ies mots « assistance a 
titre exceptionnel n, on entend l'assistance que 
pourrait preter le Conseii ele securite en s'acquit
tant des obiigations qui Iui incombent en vertu du 
Traite de paix. 

M. BunGER (Pays-Bas) estime que le texte n'est 
pas ameliore. La nouvelle redaction revient en 
quelque sorte a inviter l'administration du Terri
toire Iihre å reclamer Ies fonds sans etre ohiigee 
cl'en effectuer le remhoursement. 

M. SBAROUNIS (Grece) fait observer quc son 
pays s'est toujours montre favorabie aux mesurcs 
propres a assurer Ie maintien de Ia paix. II votera 
pour l'amendement revise de la delegation rles 
Etats-Unis parce qu'ii favorisera l'etablissement 
ele la paix. 

488 




